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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: GAL0021 ADDENDUM NO. 2 
DATE OF ADDENDUM: February 6, 2015 

 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following: 
 
1. Regarding the Pre-Proposal Meeting at 1:30PM on February 9, 2015, please note that the City will not be providing 

copies of this solicitation. 
 
Q1. Nodal vs. Zonal Model: The RFP stipulates that the model should include a representation of the transmission 

topology in ERCOT.  Does Austin Energy have a preference whether the model would be a nodal model or a zonal 
model, e.g. if the zonal model would evaluate the Austin Load Zone as one zone and treated as if it had one zonal 
price rather than a number of nodal prices?   

 
A1. AE requires a Nodal model with the AE Load Zone modeled at a sufficiently detailed level to reflect 

transmission constraints and the interplay of load and generation within the zone.  The AE Load Zone will be 
represented as one load zone and the zonal price is the load weighted locational marginal price (LMP) of the 
individual load buses.  

 
Q2. Other benefits and impacts: The RFP specifies a series of “other” benefits and impacts that should be evaluated.  Can 

you provide some clarity on the analytical depth and emphasis that Austin Energy is placing on each of these other 
impacts that go beyond the core RFP scope? 

 
A2. AE anticipates retaining an experienced and knowledgeable consultant that can assist in identifying benefits 

and impacts beyond those identified in the RFP.  Those that can be known and measured should be included 
in the consultant’s analysis.  Impacts that are not directly attributed to the scenario and require extensive 
analysis may be identified but the assessment should be considered optional at AE’s discretion. 

 
 Q2a. Resultant Water Use: Will Austin Energy have sufficient plant specifications at each location for us to translate 

a plant’s dispatch into volume of water consumption?  Does any other aspect of water use (other than volume) 
need to be evaluated?   

 
 A2a. AE can provide the plant specifications that were used in the existing resource planning studies if 

required.  However, the consultant is required to come with their own Plant specifications to estimate 
consumption for any proposed new facilities.  Impacts to water quality have been included in the SOW 
via addendum.  Those impacts that can be known and measured should be included in the 
consultant’s analysis. 

 
 Q2b. Local Criteria Pollutants & Effects:  Can you confirm that an estimate of the absolute tons of emissions (by time 

period) is all that is requested here, and that no quantitative evaluation of health or other effects is expected? 
Tons of emissions are appropriate.   

 
 A2b. There is no expectation of quantification of health effects, however, other effects such as 

characterization of emissions in terms of their gross and net contribution to the overall ERCOT market 
or airshed would be applicable.  For example, gross effect might measure the gross stack emissions of 
a resource relative to the corresponding gross emission in ERCOT.  The net effect would consider how 
the overall ERCOT (or airshed) emission total changed with and without the new resource to account 
for displacement by new dispatch.  AE has included carbon dioxide and any other Greenhouse Gas 
emissions that contribute to climate change into the SOW via addendum.   
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 Q2c. Land use impacts at Sand Hill or Decker: Can you clarify what types of “impacts” are to be evaluated?  Is it 

sufficient to note the size of acreage in use/developed (or decommissioned in the case of a retirement w/o 
redevelopment)?  

 
 A2c. The consultant should include acreage footprint (use of or increasing or decreasing relative to 

existing), consideration of nearby existing land use and zoning of undeveloped nearby land within a 
radius of the site.  Other impacts that can be known and measured should be included in the analysis. 

 
 Q2d. General fund transfer/tax effects: We anticipate that these may be nuanced effects that depend on Austin 

Energy’s unique circumstances.  Will Austin Energy staff be available to provide us with sufficient detail on 
general fund and local tax effects such that we can translate our results into the desired metrics?  

 
 A2d. AE staff will work closely with the consultant to identify and, if needed, quantify the impacts to the 

general fund transfer and tax effects that are associated with the consultant-developed scenarios. 
 
 Q2e. Local economic impact: Is this inquiry limited to a jobs assessment, or would it also need to include a local 

GDP impact assessment?  We note that this assessment is also listed as a potential “Optional” deliverable 
under RFP Section I.II – can you confirm that this assessment need not be included in the base proposal and 
should only be listed as a separate option?  

 
 A2e. Local economic impacts that result from a specific scenario that can be known and measured should 

be included in the analysis.  Examples are net construction or permanent payroll.  Impacts that are not 
directly attributed to the scenario and require extensive analysis may be identified but the assessment 
should be considered optional at AE’s discretion.  

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above-referenced 
Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:           
         
                                       
   Gage Loots, Supervising Senior Buyer 
   Purchasing Office, 512-322-6251 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
_________________________         ______________________________         _________ 
  SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, PRIOR TO 
PROPOSAL CLOSING OR WITH YOUR SEALED PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS 
FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  
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